



Lockheed Martin Enterprise Information Systems
Radio Frequency Management Office
P. O. Box 4906
Baltimore, MD 21220-0906
Tel. No. (410) 682-2156
Fax No. (410) 682-0300
MARCALL 8-682-2156
E-mail: claudewells@lmco.com

April 22, 2003

To: John Kennedy
From: Claude E. Wells
Subject: Re: FCC File Number 0043-EX-RR-2003, change frequencies request for renewal.

Per your request of 02/14/2003 to denlete the frequencies below 2345 MHz and to select replacement frequencies above 2345 MHz, please note the following. All technical parameters, i.e.; bandwidth, power, etc. and operating locations will remain the same as originally requested in the renewal application. The new replacement frequencies will be as follows: **2365.50000, 2373.50000, 2376.50000 and 2383.50000 Mhz.**

According to the ptoqram personnel they had been advised by the test range personnel they could no longer utilize the frequencies below 2345 Mhz. And they were advised to obtain the above frequencies as replacements. If you require me to file a modification authorization please advise. I am still working on obtaining the AFTRCC coordination you requested on 02/14/2003.

Very Truly Yours,

Claude E. Wells
Corporate
Tech. Support Analyst